CALLAN RECYCLING LIMITED.
t/ov CALLAN SKIP HIRE

Re: 'KN Circet, Crag Avenue Business Park, Clondalkin, Dublin'
Friday, January 28, 2022

To Whom It May Concern,

[ confirm we are in a position to accept approximately 400tonne of EWC Code 17 01 01 (concrete) and 17 01 02
(bricks) that originates from a site operated by Hegarty Demolitions Ltd. at the above location and being hauled
by Digby Bridge Sand & Gravel Co Ltd, under their waste collection permit number NWCPO — 13 -11274 — 02
into our waste facility in Drinninstown, Co. Kildare.

Trusting the above mentioned is in order and should you require any further information or clarification please

d ﬁt Titate to contact me,

Yours faithfully,



